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From: Jarnail A Singh [/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847]
on behalf of  Jarnail A Singh
Sent: 01 Feb 2013 10:30:35
To: ‘lenkins Gareth GI' GRO i, Rachael Panter | GRO
CC: Andy Cash ! GRO ;; Andrew Bolc GRO ; martin smith
[ GRO i; Thomas Penny | GRO i
Subject: RE: Horizon cases

Gareth /Rachagl

Rachael

{ have read Gareth’s comment on the defence statement . it may be useful at this stage to invite comment from Gareth
on the following;

Para & provide Gareth with information on which Prosecution relies to prove the figure of £21,168.64,

Para 7{1) Defence should be asked to provide examples then these be referred to Gareth for comment.

Para7 {iv) Gareth to provide assistance and analysis.

Para {Vii} Are we in position to provide Horizon data to Gareth and seek his input.

Regards

Jornail Singh | Crimingl Lowyer

Jornnil Singh | Crimingl Lowyer

E———

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 3HQ

G R O Postline: [ GRO ]

Mobex:

i GRO i

Post Office stories

From: Jenkins Gareth GI § GRO i
Sent: 01 February 2013 09:44

To: Rachael Panter

Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; Thomas Penny
Subject: RE: Horizon cases

Rachael,

Attached is my initial response to the Defence Case Statement you sent me.

{don't think there is anything in it that could be added to the statement (but yvou may disagree). |also note that thisis
dated August 2012 and 50 was produced some time before my Statement. s there any later statement | need to look

at?

As | said yesterday, I'H be out of the Office all of next week, but may pick up emails in the evenings, so won’t be able to
do much more until the 11" Feb,
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Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Enginear
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

GRO

G GRO

http:/fuk fujitsu.com

GRO

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity

%‘% Ploase consider the srvironment - do you really need to prird ihe ermaif?
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From: Rachael Panter ! GRO

Sent: 31 January 2013 17:13

To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny

Cc: 'Jarnail A Singh'; Andy Cash; Andrew Bolc; martin smith
Subject: RE: Horizon cases

Hi Gareth

The week of the 11th Feb will be fine for Ishag. Both Wylie and Patel are still listed for the dates that you have referred to

in your email.

I will ask my collegue Andy Bolc to let you know what was said in the Grant Allen as | don't have that information to hand,
but he can update you on that. | will let you know if there are any changes to dates for the cases that you have provided

reports on.
Thank you for your assistance, | will be in touch.
Kind regards

Rachael

From: Jenkins Gareth GI | GRO

Sent: 31 January 2013 17:01
To: Rachael Panter

Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh'

Subject: RE: Horizon cases

Rachael,

I'm fine thanks. Hope you are too.
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Thanks for the update. I'll make a note of the dates. No problem with them at present,

'l have a look at the shag stuff and get back to you. When do you need anything? m tied up alt of next week so | may

not be able to get anything formalised until the week of 11" Feb. is that OK?

What exactly was the conclusion of the Grant Allen case? | was particularly concerned about his allegations regarding
the problems caused due to refurbishment and comms issues being the reason for some of his losses. Was anything said

publically about any of that? We were quite concerned that this might set a precedent.

{also have Patel pencilied in for week of 25/2 and Kim Wylie for week of 4" March. Are these still on?

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

' GRO
i GRO
http://uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

%‘% Please consider the environment - do you really nead to privd this amafi?

From: Rachael Panter ! GRO i
Sent: 31 January 2013 16:05

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Cc: Thomas Penny; Andrew Bolc; martin smith; 'Jarnail A Singh'
Subject: Horizon cases

Hi Gareth
Hope you are well. Just to let you know where we are with a couple of cases.
Grant Allen - this case has concluded now so you will not need to attend.

Ishaq - Having served your report, the defence have queried it and are claiming that Ishaq had to
make false entries in order for the figures to reconcile, as the Horizon system kept malfunctioning.

The trial is listed for the 25th February 2013 for 3-4 days. Please could you make a note in your diary,
as you will be needed to attend to clarify our position with Horizon.
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Our barrister has asked if you could read the Defence case statement attached and make a list of your
initial thoughts on the assertions that he is making. We may need you to add a few of those
comments into vour report so that each issue is addressed.

I'have attached a copy of the case summary for your assistance.

Sefton & Nield - This trial is listed for week commencing 22 April 2013, but it may start on the 18
April 2013, please could you pencil in your diary to attend court for the two weeks beginning
15/4/13.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any further information.

Kind regards

Rachael

Rachael Panter

G
A
O

Direct:! GRO :

CartwrightKing

RS S 0 Lo % f T 0 % 5 neooncenumm
Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester | Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH

www .cartwrightking.co.uk @Larwrightking
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